
Rand, Victoria

From: Blades, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 4:06 PM
To: Rand, Victoria
Subject: RE: Reappointment Local Children's Board

OH! I just proofread and see some errors. Updated below, please.

President, Community Action Council of Howard County, MD Inc.

Bita, a resident of Columbia/ has the financial/ strategic visioning and programmatic responsibilities of keeping the
Community Action Council in a position to better serve the community. She earned her BSin accounting and business
administration from the University of Maryland College Park and her MBA from the University of Phoenix. She is
involved in the Public Policy Center, Association of Community Services/ Howard County-Local Children's Board, and

Maryland Community Action Partnership. Bita isa 1999 graduate of Leadership Howard County.

The mission of the Community Action Council of Howard County is to "diminish poverty/enable self-sufficiency and
advocate for low-income families and individuals". This is accomplished through programs providing food assistance
through the Howard County Food Bank, energy, weatherization and housing assistance and educational assistance

through Head Start and Pre-K programming.

Executive Assistant
Community Action Council of Howard County, MD, Inc.
6751 Columbia Gateway Drive #226
Columbta, MD 21046
410-313-6473 (ph)
410-313-6479 (fax)
Visit our website here>
Find us on Facebooh here>
Find us on Twitter (@HoCoCAC) here>

HU^ING. P^QPi.^, CHAN(>iNft UV^.

CONnDENTSAUTff NOTICE
This message and the accompanying documents are intended oniyforthe use of the individuai or entity to which they a re addressed and may

contain information that Is priviieged, confidentiai, or exempt from disciosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended

recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictiy prohibited from reading, disseminating, distributing, or copying this communication. If you

have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediateiy and destroy the original transmission.

From: Rand/ Victoria
Sent: Tuesday/ January 19, 2016 4:02 PM
To: Blades, Stephanie
Subject: RE: Reappointment Local Children's Board

Thank you Stephanie!

Have a great day.


